

Narendra Sishodiya

Senior WordPress Developer

Phone No.: +91-8006711153, 6395544775

Mail ID: narendra.sisodiya10@gmail.com

Profile Summary

Senior Software Developer with **7.9 years** of experience in designing and developing user interfaces, testing, debugging, and training staff within eCommerce, WordPress, Drupal technologies. Proven ability in optimizing web functionality that improves data retrieval and workflow efficiencies.

Also a [noteworthy contributor](#) in WordPress (in Core, Documents, Translation, Photos, WP CLI, Plugins, Pattern). I have contributed to WordPress [6.5.3](#) and [6.5.4](#).

Objectives

To be a part of a progressive firm offering opportunity for career advancement and professional growth which will help me gain sufficient knowledge.

Work Experience

PREP Technologies

Web Developer

11th Oct, 2016 – 2nd Aug, 2019

- Designed and developed user-friendly website.
- Trained over 10 staff members in internal web functions, including steps on how to independently make minor updates or changes.
- Fixed bugs from existing websites and implemented enhancements that significantly improved web functionality and speed.
- Having experience of designing E-commerce websites on WordPress using Woo-Commerce plugin and WordPress Themes and plugin customization for US based Clients.
- Client coordination and help through intercom.

Kreate Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Senior Software Developer

5th Aug, 2019 – 11th Nov, 2022

- Designed and developed user-friendly websites using WordPress, Drupal, CodeIgniter, Laravel.
- Trained over 10 staff members in internal web functions, including steps on how to independently make minor updates or changes.
- Fixed bugs from existing websites and implemented enhancements that significantly improved web functionality and speed.
- Understand user requirements and create optimized websites by custom development of themes and plugins to fulfill user requirements.

IE Online Media Services Pvt. Ltd.

Senior WordPress Developer

14th Nov, 2022 – Present

- Designed and developed user-friendly websites using WordPress VIP, NextJS, HTML, CSS, Redis.
- Fixed bugs of existing websites and implemented enhancements that significantly improved web functionality and speed.
- Understand user requirements and create optimized websites by custom development of themes and plugins to fulfill user requirements.

Technical Skills

Skills & Tools: NextJS, WordPress, PHP, HTML, CSS, SCSS, JQuery, JavaScript, Visual Studio Code, WordPress VIP, Drupal 7/8, CodeIgniter, Laravel, ReactJS, Gutenberg Development, GIT, Redis, API Development.

Testing Tools : JEST, Cypress, PHPUnit

RDBMS: SQL SERVER R2 2008, MySQL

Operating System: Windows 7/8/10, Linux, Ubuntu

Additional Skills

- Proficient in WordPress, Drupal, HTML, CSS, JQuery, PHP, Angular JS, ReactJS, NextJS
- Ability to communicate with cross-functional teams
- Creating Custom WordPress/Drupal Themes and Plugins
- Writing technical articles for a Blog
- Client Communication and Coordination.

Educational Profile

Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech. I.T.) - 76%

Bhabha Institute of Technology, Kanpur (D), U.P.
2012 – 2016

Higher Secondary School Certificate (CBSE Board) - 84%

John Milton Public School, Nehru Enclave, Agra
2011 – 2012

High School/10th Standard (CBSE Board) - 82.6%

John Milton Public School, Nehru Enclave, Agra
2009 – 2010

Awards & Achievements

- Awarded as Employee of the Quarter (4th quarter 2020-2021) by Kreate Technologies Pvt. Ltd. for exceptional performance.
- Awarded as Employee of the Month (Jan 2024) for the development of Website with Headless Architecture (NextJS) that helps in Good User Experience, Lightweight Pages, Better Website Performance and Core Web Vitals.

Recent Projects

Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission

Role: Software Developer

Duration: 3 months

Skills & Tools: JavaScript, Ajax, HTML5, CSS3, PHP, WordPress, MySQL

Details: This is a fully dynamic website which has the features to update all the information through dashboard without any custom coding. The interesting part in this is the hearing schedule where visitors can select highlighted dates (basically it presents there is a hearing on this date) and view all hearing available on this date. It also has a feature of access management/user management. Payment gateway also integrated with this to get online payment from visitors.

Link: <https://www.gercin.org/>

NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL LOAD DESPATCH CENTRE

Role: Software Developer

Duration: 4 months

Skills & Tools: JavaScript, Ajax, HTML5, CSS3, PHP, WordPress, MySQL

Details: This is a fully dynamic website which has the features to update all the information through dashboard

without any custom coding. It has a feature to view reports by selecting date in daily reports, week in weekly reports, and year in yearly reports, real time SACADA data also showing on the homepage of the website which is updated every minute. It also has a feature of access management/user management. It is also a multilingual website.

Link: <https://www.nerltdc.in/>

Central Electricity Authority

Role: Software Developer

Duration: 6 months

Skills & Tools: JavaScript, Ajax, HTML5, CSS3, PHP, WordPress, MySQL

Details: This is a fully dynamic website which has the features to update all the information through dashboard without any custom coding. It has a feature to view reports by selecting date in daily reports, week in weekly reports, and year in yearly reports. APIs have also been created for this website to dump data from other reports of portals and then show these in graphical form which can be seen on the dashboard page of the website. It also has a feature of access management/user management. It is also a multilingual website.

Link: <https://cea.nic.in/>

Himachal Pradesh State Load Dispatch Center

Role: Software Developer

Duration: 6 months

Skills & Tools: JavaScript, Ajax, HTML5, CSS3, PHP, WordPress, MySQL

Details: This is a fully dynamic website which has the features to update all the information through dashboard without any custom coding. It has a feature to view reports by selecting date in daily reports, week in weekly reports, and year in yearly reports. Various real time data also show on the homepage of the website which is updated every minute. It also has a feature of access management/user management. It is also a multilingual website.

Link: <https://hpsltdc.com/>

Indian Metro Rail Organization's Society Website

Role: Software Developer

Duration: 3 months

Skills & Tools: JavaScript, Ajax, HTML5, CSS3, PHP, WordPress, MySQL

Details: This is a fully dynamic website which has the features to update all the information through dashboard without any custom coding. It also has a feature of access management/user management. It is also a multilingual website. It has a forum to discuss the topics, queries. Reports can be generated using different filters and different formats. Forum stats can be viewed easily setting up filters as per need. Also has a feature to generate survey form using Form Builder and submission records can be viewed in graphical and different file formats.

Link: <https://imetro.in/>

Indian Express Gujarati

Role: Senior Developer

Duration: 3 months

Skills & Tools: NextJS, JavaScript, Ajax, HTML5, CSS3, PHP, WordPress, MySQL

Details: This is a website we have created with headless architecture that is fast and has core web vitals in green so it is doing well in terms of User Experience and Core Web Vital performance.

Link: <https://gujarati.indianexpress.com/>

Website Links

1. **Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission:** <https://www.gercin.org/>
2. **Indian Express :** <https://indianexpress.com>

3. **Jansatta** : <https://www.jansatta.com/>
4. **Indian Express Gujarati** : <https://gujarati.indianexpress.com/>
5. **Central Electricity Authority**: <https://cea.nic.in/>
6. **NERLDC**: <https://www.nerldc.in/>
7. **HPSLDC**: <https://hpslhc.com/>
8. **Indian Metro Rail Organization's Society**: <https://imetro.in/>
9. **National Skill Development Corporation**: <https://nsdcindia.org/>
10. **NSDC's Skills Intelligence Platform (SkillIP)**: <https://skillsip.nsdhindia.org/>
11. **Astro Savvy** : <https://astrosavvy.com/>

Open Source Contributions:

WordPress - <https://profiles.wordpress.org/narenin/>

Stackoverflow - <https://stackoverflow.com/users/7674078/narendra-sishodiya>

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the information supplied above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

(Narendra Sishodiya)

Date: 14-July-2024